

## **TUMBARUMBA YOUTH COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA**

**Tuesday 27 August 2019, 11:20am**

### **1. Open meeting and welcome**

### **2. Apologies**

### **3. Minutes of last meeting**

### **4. Business arising:**

#### **a) Executive Committee Elections**

- Election to be conducted for all executive roles

#### **b)**

#### **• Recruitment of New Members**

- Promotion through Tumbarumba High School

#### **c) Tumbarumba Logo**

- Follow up on draft designs for a new Tumbarumba YC logo

### **5. Reports**

Nil

### **6. Correspondence**

Nil

### **7. General Business**

### **8. Next meeting**

**THE MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT TUMBARUMBA  
HIGH SCHOOL, TUMBARUMBA ON TUESDAY 25th June 2019.**

**PRESENT:** Imogen Radford, Amoss Jeffress, Jaymeii Metcalf-Salter,  
Samuel Clarke, Clayton Tindall.

**APOLOGIES:**

**IN ATTENDANCE:** Mark Mazzini (Council)

**01 RESOLVED:**

“That the Minutes of the informal Youth Council meeting held on  
25th February 2019 be received as a true and accurate record.”

**Moved:** Imogen Radford / Amoss Jeffress

**BUSINESS ARISING:**

**A. Recruitment of New Members**

- Discussion held around ways around increasing understanding of Tumbarumba Youth Council within in Tumbarumba High School.
- New member forms to be posted on the Tumbarumba Youth Council Facebook closed group in order for members to be able to distribute easier.
- Tumbarumba SRC to be provided invite to join YC.
- Free sausage sizzle ran at the last months informal meeting.

**B. Future Planning**

- Discussion held around potential marquee YW event to be held in Tumbarumba in 2020.
- Decided not to hold a marquee event, rather hold another bus trip to Wagga.
- Bus trip to be laser tag and swimming at the Oasis or Movies and Bowling.
- YC discussed they feel that bus trips are the best holiday activities as they have been more successful in obtaining consistent number of attendees.
- Clayton to relay with Interact around potential join holiday activities.

**C. Tumbarumba Logo**

- Discussion took place around the decision to create a new Tumbarumba YC logo.
- YC members to work with school to create three concepts.
- Youth Council to determine best design.
- Draft samples to be brought to next meeting for review.

**REPORTS:**

Nil

**CORRESPONDENCE:**

Nil

**GENERAL BUSINESS:**

- Blacktown Youth Forum to be held over the weekend of 13-14<sup>th</sup> September
- YDO informed he is on leave at this time and looking into if/how YC members can still attend without a council member present. May need extra parents etc to attend as suitable adults.
- Imogen and Jaymeii to inform intention to attend

**Next meeting** will be held on Tuesday 27 August, 11:20am at Tumbarumba High School

Meeting closed at 11:50am.